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117 Donahue Block

REG-1 HA , Sask .
16 March,l926.

E. H. Scammell, Esq 
Deputy Minister 5.C.R., 

OTTAWA.
• *

Dear Mr. Scammell: -

I enclose you copy of a letter which 
I am today sending Hair, Montreal, in reply to a letter 
he has sent to Mr, Rowan under date of March 10th. He 
also enclosed a statement of our account since the start 
with a commentary at the foot. I am not replying to his 
letter in full as it is futile.

In his letter to Mr. Rowan he again 
takes up the question of the locality bearing part of the 
cost and "supplementing the financial assistance", 
accounts are "in the main excessive", and "serious irregu­
larity" in our returns.

?

Our

The correspondence with Mr. Hair is tne only unpleasant part of the work we have encountered 
in connection with the Last Post 
in Saskatchewan. Fund since we started

He apparently cannot get our viewpoint 
are most unfortunate.

Yours truly,
J. MoAra

and his letters

President
Regina Last Post Fund
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